
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1900 Ridgewood Drive • Midland, Ml48642 

(989) 837-2332 • www.glstc.org 

 

Classes Class Expiration Background Class Cost Background Cost 
Office, Service, Lab – 
Moving around in plant but 
not in construction areas. 
Office areas, or working in 
lab environment. 
Construction– Going in to 
ANY  construction or 
production area 
Delivery – Only making 
deliveries (not in const. 
areas) 
MACF (Midland Area 
Corporate Facilities)  – 8 
minute video for Corporate 
Facilities 
All include Site Specific 

1 year w/90 day grace period.  
30 day gate grace, then 
badge will shut off by Dow 
Chemical. 

GLSTC Level 1 Background 
 
B/G with Informed Consent 
and Disclosure form for all 
contractors 
 
Valid for 7 years unless a 
person is not employed by 
that company for over 90 
days during the seven years 
or there is a change of 
employer. 

Dow OSL (4 hours)  
Member $56 | Non $69 
DOW Const.  (7 hours) 
Member $109 | Non $129 
Delivery (2 hours) 
Member $35 | Non $45 
MACF (8 min) 
Member $20 | Non $30 
 

$77.50 member 
$90.00 non (pay up front) 
 
* Additional fees may apply for 
certain states and countries. 

 
 
 
 

 
 

Site Access: Dow Chemical 
& Dow East 

Great Lakes Safety Training Center assists various sites with their Contractor Site Access. Each site has a different set of 

contractor requirements, which may depend on job, time on the site, and access types.  

  

For the Dow Chemical Company, each contractor is required to take training and have a background check in the GLSTC 

system to gain access and work on site. Below is the information which is required and broke down for each job type. As 

always, Dow Chemical has the final say on all contractor access. 

GLSTC requests all backgrounds be submitted at least 14 business days prior to needing site entry to process. The average 

turn-around time is 3-5 business days. All backgrounds must be submitted either by fax (989.837.6330) or email 

(background@glstc.org) fully completed for proper processing.  

 

Training must be registered for by the business day before the class. Class schedules are posted on our website and via our 

Learning Management System. You may also call or email (enrollment@glstc.org) to register for classes. We suggest all 

background checks be completed before completing training. 

http://www.glstc.org/
mailto:background@glstc.org
mailto:enrollment@glstc.org


 

 

 

Criminal History Matrix 
These crimes are only disqualifying if they are considered felonies in the appropriate jurisdiction. A volunteer will be disqualified from 

holding a Security Passport if he or she was convicted or found not guilty by reason of insanity within the last seven years, released 

from prison in the last five years, or is wanted or under indictment for any of the below listed crimes. 

 

Criminal convictions/pending cases also include deferred adjudication, conditional release, no contest pleas, related attempts or 

conspiracy to commit, and guilty by reason of insanity. 

 

State & Federal Criminal Felony Conviction Search: 

 any felony that involves acts of violence and/or the use of 

weapons 

 a crime involving a severe transportation security incident (ie: 

security incident involving a significant loss of life, environmental 

damage, transportation system disruption, or economic disruption in 

a particular area) 

 aggravated crimes against nature 

 aiding others in terrorism 

 aircraft piracy outside the special aircraft jurisdiction off the 

United States, 49 U.S.C. 46502(b) * 

 aircraft piracy, 49 U.S.C. 46502* 

 arson 

 assault (including aggravated and/or sexual) 

 battery (including sexual battery) 

 bribery 

 burglary (breaking and entering) 

 carjacking 

 carrying a weapon or explosive aboard aircraft, 49 U.S.C. 46505 

* 

 commission of certain crimes aboard aircraft in flight, 49 U.S.C. 

46506 * 

 computer crimes (hacking, fraud, damage to property) 

 conveying false information and threats, 49 U.S.C. 46507* 

 credit card fraud 

 criminal anarchy 

 denied or removed under the Immigration and Nationality Act (8 

U.S.C. 1182) * 

 destruction of an aircraft or aircraft facility, 18 U.S.C. 32* 

 any felony drug offenses (controlled dangerous substances as 

described in the uniform controlled dangerous substances law) 

 embezzlement 

 espionage 

 explosive offensives (devices, fake explosive devices, incendiary 

devices, dangerous articles, importation, manufacture, distribution, 

storage) 

 extortion 

 false imprisonment--armed or hostage taking 

 false personating (peace officer, public official) 

 forgery and counterfeiting 

 fraud (including dishonesty and misrepresentation) 

 homicide/murder/manslaughter/including solicitation to murder 

(excluding negligent manslaughter) 

 identity theft 

 immigration violations 

 improper transportation of a hazardous material, 49 U.S.C. 

46312 * 

 interference with an air navigation, 49 U.S.C. 46308 * 

 interference with flight crew members or flight attendants, 49 

U.S.C. 46504 * 

 kidnapping 

 lighting violations involving transporting controlled substances, 

49 U.S.C. 

46315 * 

 misprision of treason 

 monetary instrument abuse 

 Patriot Act known terrorist list 

 perjury and false swearing 

 purse snatching 

 racketeering and RIICO violations 

 rape 

 robbery 

 sedition 

 sex crimes 

 smuggling 

 tax evasion 

 terrorism 

 theft-larceny including felony shoplifting) 

 treason 

 U.S. citizenship status 

 unlawful entry into an aircraft area that serves air carriers or 

foreign air carriers contrary to established security requirements, 49 

U.S.C. 46314* 

 Weapons; any offense-carrying a concealed weapon, weapon on 

premises, illegal use, manufacture, store, sell, distribute, discharge, 

etc. 


